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March 9, 2017

MEETING NOTICE

TO: State and Local Government Operations Committee Members

Senator P.K. Martin 1V, Vice-Chairman Senator Marty Harbin, Member
Senator Matt Brass, Secretary Senator Horacena Tate, Member
Senator Gloria Butler, Member Senator Chuck Payne, Member

FROM: Senator John Albers, Chairman

DATE: Monday, February 13", 2017
TIME: 1:00 PM

PLACE: MEZZ

AGENDA:

HB 257 (Tankersley, 150" - to require local government authorities to register with the Department of
Community Affairs in order to be eligible for state funds; to change the deadline for local government
authorities to register with said department; to prohibit authorities from incurring debt or credit obligations
prior to submitting a report to said department.

SB 229 (McKoon, 29" - to provide that the tax commissioner of the Columbus Consolidated Government
shall retain a specified percentage of school taxes collected by said commissioner and remit the same to the
governing authority of Columbus Consolidated Government to reimburse the consolidated government for
the cost of collecting school taxes

*The Chairman reserves the right to change the agenda at his discretion.
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